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NOTICE OF THE 34" AXNUAL GENERAL MELTING

Matice is herelby given dhat the Thirty foucih Aol Geaeral Mecting of the aenstrers ol wils COMPLTER PN
LIMITED will ke el on Moy, the 3t ol sepiember, 2009, ot 0930 AN, ot VIEE, Upper Woosod Sireel, Ralkato
TOO ATt transwcd Uee followine business ;-

ORDENARY BUSINESS ;

Item No, |

Acdoption ol Sudited Goaneisd stalenenls.

To receive, consider pnd adopt the Audited Balaoee Sheet of the Company as a1 317 March. 2009 and e Audited Stmement af Froo il
& Loss for the fnmncial year ended on that dote topethier with the Regorts of the Rirseiors and Audioes sere

Itein Mo, 2

Appommtaent of DHieetor

[ appednt @ Dhirectoc an ple of oS Bl folding THM GER32952, swho retives by motation dd heme eligifle, sevks e

appesininenl.

Moy Nuw, 3

Rufification of te Appointment of Stotatory Asditer amd (o Ay their remuneragioe,

Vi consider amd it thosght 10 te pass with or sl modification the followise resolution as an gedir oy sl

“Resolved thad Wi, ACHARY YA SWAPAMN ‘,.‘*- (Finm repes mo, JEETOTE) LChartersd Acconnt: s whio had ok appusted
ghatutary aaclivor of (e Cempany Har o eonseeul & vears 1o bobd the alTee N O congcliestonr o A Gignerinl Moctiing 1o 1y lic il

i the vewr 2022, be amd s herely ratiffed i e of Bowed of . Dneclors b atd is herehs aoghosieo, 1w T Urear senmpseation foi
Lie yens 201520197
“Rpspbved Gurther that te Diceioes of e Compoe be amd ane beredy severnslly autferise 1o doall sl nEblers aad desds o
vy b deemod necessary and expadiend 1or elleciing Ui realutean,

Gy Ceder ol the ol

For Compuier Point Lomited
Humee - Boolkat & Mukherjes
D T july, 2019 L
Moges
I. A MEMBER ENTITLED IO ATTEND WND YOTE AT THE MEETING 5 ALSO EMTITLED M0y APPOINT A
PRONY, PROYIES TO ATTEND AND VO AT THE MEETNG INSTEAD OF HIMSELF HERSELF AN TIIAL A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER, THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY IN ORDER To) 5L EFFECTIVE
MUST REACH THE REGISTERED OFFIC 1 OF THE COMPANY ROT LATER THaM & FIOLRS BEFORE P
MEETING,
A perion can et as frose on Sehall ol embers ool sceasting 50 (Filtyd and ldding i the
e totil share capiial ol the Company
1, Members are requested to bring their aieembones slip in the meeting, Corpoaig members ore reg i st 10 seml 1 the Comgey

pepistened ol fice, o duls’ comifivt copy oF [Roand distiom puthariing thear re prssentatege eoaitendd sl vl ol TSR YR

pOTE s e Rinore e e preroeid

1. The !E-glgiﬂ.:._-. of Mlemibers mied Shine Peanstier ooks of the Company shall remam o lomcc]l frorm Wl o, FF Repteimdser, T |,
Monday. 30 September. 2004 ¢hoth i s bt e the financiod yewr ended on 517 Wlzirch, 20HY

4. Wlembers desiring auy infunation o s Avooals Gt dhie Timancial vear ended on 317 Barch, 20650 ace pegmesiid Boa e 1 i
Company it lenst 10 days mowdvimed, o ol the conagement as wisliled o Keep U mbormmstio: neads LUk ek

5 The Securilies med Fxchomee Doard of Tdia =P80 Bos mandisde the sibmsswson al the Perminws Acctomnl Mamiber 10:4% ) I

evisy participant in the secunties ket Mambers holding shares in dematerialized made are requins 1o sk their PAN to thew

Brepasitory Participanilss. Mabers holding shice D plivsical form shadl subinin sheir AN details ool < Cmnpans

6 Thene beina me el Samckaimed divident wed O oor other amounts doe B the men bews, 1 pesy isaons whs J0E ©0 ol the
Companics AcL T950, a the corresponding pris = der Compainges St 2003 are pdl aligicbed e s Lmmpainy

7. The Company has implemwented the ™ GREER ISITIATIVET a8 por eircular nos. 17201 ddnted Ap (0230200 ol VRE2GTT i

April 29, 200 | kssued by the Ministey of Corpuris AT (MOCA) by slluwing paperiess Lompiinng by the Compaiics 107 wivics
of documents 10 it menbers. troueh elecnoniv. Companies Act, 2013, Henceforth, the g-ma addeesses udscated e yeper
respeclive depository paricipunt secounts which oill pe periodienity downloaded from NSDLACIRSL vill b deemed w be nogaes

doeanents el in view of U abave, the Compine s oleeady dispaiciusd the writien comiEiemioe U it mensbers reg sty i
ta register their designated e-rmail 113, However. wentbers who wish (0 receive physical copy of tee Mo rce, Al Regaerts amd olbe

{ thieir wrnller rescmiesEs B el L RRIRTEHETEy 16 e e,

ducamends inay foe
B Glevterasic copy af fhe Aol Begsee Lor i P aloane with the navhioe of the izl Cwenerad M

il s Sppenchimee Ship el Presy Form s heing sont s all e wm abors aduss oo | =

B BT T W T L ET 1 1 (ST

adiciting e poosess and manme ol c-vega;

ane resdstered wilth CemmnadDeposilon mem s requestesd Tar o hard copy ol the soime. Far i

avhg [ve 4 meassiens
their email addiess, plevsicl conies of e Ammm | Eepon for 200E-19 is heing senl i the pivmidled m fe
4. The Motice of Anaual Gonerad Moctoni a il b wespus bl S iied Imaenal stsenesnls, Daredicirs jii N mlilors” reor el will
o e digplived on the websiie of e Compian iy b pepessed by members,
10, The Cxplonntory Siotenenl pursisiml 1o =ocbon 12 ol the Compnies e, 20030 whigl sels il detiiis salilinn ey wpiiin
bsimess il e mseling, is mnmeXed ercio
11, Dwcuiments reforred to i e Notice amd the b splionatory Staenment otuched herete are wiluble wr bspoctive by tha menber:
al thi registered oloe of fhe Company daring osnwss oy 6 Ly seorking v op beoand el e e diwie ol piial S
Weettng ol s vam)nin
12, Bnstroetions ler e=valingy

A sepankle sheet conlining the ongleie o o ol U Anstruchioens T e-volime 1= b send g 1 U siemibiers long sorh s
Al |{,_-|-.,-,|| fior b vear 200085= 1% 1o enalbibe e o eas) P vobes thir ;-| E=vialing.

By Upder of e bowrd

Lo Copuater Pois o Lomuled

Pince ; Eathaln 5, Mukhege

[ e E'fh.’l.lj-._‘l'i"-' oA
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MRECTOR'S REPORT
The Directars ke pleusure im preseming the 34% Annual Repost snd the Audited Statemeni of, Accoumts for the period endied 357 My ok 2015,
FINANCIAL RESEHLTS

A summary of the fnasgial resubls for ihe veas upler review is as umber

[Hs. i Lapes) | {Rs. in Lacs) _l
FARTICLLARS Cureene Y ear ended Forthe vewr ended
N _on 3032019 11.03.2014
Girass Sales | 197.28 67.00 |
{kher Income | _ lEG ST |
Fatal 38410  sz4u2 |
Less; Opersting Expenditure | - 3T353 . | =]
I Giross Profivy Lass) | b, T 12.66 |
| Less: [nlemesy 0,63 bn |
Less: Depreciation 572 1o |
Met Profil f {Loss) before 1ax | 1,35 177
Less: Prowision tor Income T | .24 034 |
. .53 |
Addd Less); Deferred Tax | (.44 (0,821
Mt Profid £ {Loss) after tax (PAT) (3019.34) 0,63
Add: Bal, IVF fram previows year [ L3I T A4 (31994
Ralance C/F to Balance Sheet {10 (31534 |
Eusning Mer Share e | 0.2 |

CURRENT PERFORMANCE

The gross revenue of the Company is 10,70 Ine during the Y

DIVIDEMD

The Company luvmg o smous of carried over losses, YouE dFCERs have o oplian bt to refrain from recosmmending moy dividesd | ihe vens

TRANSFER OF UNFAID MVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND FREOTECTION FUND

There vrs no wrpaid dividesd corried Yorward and due 1 be transses 1o he desipnated From in terms of see. 124053 of € mpiries Act, 2013

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

Llisrisig thee year, 1here ore mooclomnes in the noiwee of the business of ihe O TRpSEY.

CAPITAL ! FINANCE

During the year the Company. did not issue £ allor any Shares or Securities 2 on 3™ march, 2019 The Tessed. ssbecri wd and paid-up share

capinl of the Company stood o Ks: 3,000.13 1 acs Comprising of 3.00,01,300 equily shares af Rs. [4- each

CREDIT BATIMG

The Company having no secured bosroving, so no Credin Rating was regquined

DIRECTORS f KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS

Fesipmatin :

Mr. BB, Chhallani, Directos of ghie Company las resipoed on 24072018 aml Mr R, Gruptn has sesigned frum the of we of the Direcior of

the Compuny as on §1LUG20EY during the vear

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT INRECTORS

The independent Chirecturs have since confirmed this they Falfill the conditions inder seotion 149 () wf the Companie: Acl 2003, nid down

ns oo thes safus -:.Il'il'li.1l.‘|'.rcl'.n'll.‘-:'|l.'¢ of s t'l:-||'||'|;||.. .

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As peuired w's 2I7(ZAA) of the Companies Acl 1958 which is comespending to Section 134 (51 of ihe Con moes Aok, 13, vour

Irirecors conlinm I'.'|-.'in=_1;

) Followed in the preparation of Annual Aceounts for the Financial Yenr 2018-2019 the applicable Avcounting “iadicds with proper

explamstion rekaring to material Geparares i ay:

b} selected such neeouwnting pelicies and applied then consistently and mude judgments ane estimates thut are resson e @ prident st as
Lo give o true and Taic view ol the stple of pffaas of Uw Company 22 the end of the Grancial vear and the profic of e Ceenpany fi - thm yeas,

ed  Token praper and sufficient eare Tor mainlenance of adequate seconding records in accordance with the provash - of the Cosnpan ies
Adl, 1930 For sateguanding the assets ol the Conepany and for preventing ond detecting feaud aed oller irregularitic -2

o) Prepored she Annual Accounis en g geing eoncem basis.

t] |.'I.Ili i.]-'“'I'lfl il'l':?l.lli'l: i':n;:u.-..'iul SHIitmls B ||:\,' leibleryed |'|'|. e . '|'\.||1|-|:||'l, ‘;|||_| r_||u|_ such linlerisal |'|";-_|-|,‘.-i:| o I|||||1 o e ndemnate and W
aperating effectively

1) Devised proper systems woensure complisnee with the provisions of all gpplicable Fws und that such syslei © vene adequate aald
operting eflectively

CORPORATE COVERNANCE -

[The Company helicves thiat Corparate Crvernance is i way of business life mther than o¥esn) compulsion. Youwr Dirccti rbeing eommitted to

best managenrem practices and adhering to the policy of ull wansparency. enclose hergwith g Report on Corpoeate (o crnimee as <tipuiated

by Repulatipm SERE{LODEL Regufations 2005 alva with complipnos cernbiice vo ¢ cepoaate Croverriens (AT 31 Brming par ol ihes repant

EXTHRACT OF AMNUAL RETURN

Pursunnt 1o scc 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2003 ¢ The Aty and Rule 12(1) of the Companics [ Managament and Ao stragian) Rules 2004

nn extract of Annual Retum nsot 319 Muarch 20504 1% anoesed hereto ond Morked 82 Annexene T

AUVDITORS AND THEIR REPMOIT

M. Acharyya Swipan & Co., Chartered Accouritanis (Fimm Regn no. 323797E) was appeinted as Stautory Auditor | [ the § ampany for o

perid of 5{fve) yeavs ending on 3103 2022, in the COGM hald on 16052018,

The report of the staniery Auditors when read with he notes and schedules forming part of the stntements of account o< annexed thermto nre

self explanatory and needs no futher elaboration and conments,

COMPANY SECHETARY

Mr, litemnden tiwari has I'L"J'i!;.lll.'d fiar thie |!l.|5| nf L ITHTRHTAS e relary |_'|_1|7||_1|ii;|'||:q officer of fhe 'i-\..l."'"ll"ill'-:" s U 102008 during thix

year Mr. Pritam Pal ¢ M. Ne. 26025) has heen appoinied for the post of Company Scoreiary and compliance officer o the © sanpany w.el

0,04, 2019,
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COST AUDET
The provision of wetion 148 and all other applicable jaim isions of the Companies Act, 2013 et with the “ompanies {Aodit and Auditors)
rules 2014, the provision of cost awdit is not applicableon the products! services of the Company for the F.A 2ipl8-149.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT
In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 w rbes made there uader, Mrs Alpana Sethis, & Ci mpany Secretary in practics (CP
o, $098) has been appoinied as the Sseretarial Audsior to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company or the P, 2018-1%, The Repouy
of secretarial Auditor is enclosed hereto s Annexure — Loand with refersice o the commenls mads 1o he said repoct. the Directoss dd
heney submit and affirm as under -

i The Company Secretary as KMP prescribed uf's 203 of the Act has resigned w.e.f. G1.10.2018 during the year snd company is

muaking the efforts to comply the some.
i, Some of the requisite information os reguired wirder the Act s not posted on the website of the (ompony.
{ik. The Compony hos not published odvertisement in news poper as required by Regulation 47 of the SE0I [ LCHIR)
Reguiations, 2015,
i. Save and except the above, other comments of the Acditar are self oxplanatory and needs no urther comments.

RELATED PARTY THANSACTION
[dering the vear there wis 1o reated party pransaction iitmweting the provistons of see. 188 of the Compamie Al 2013,
CORPORATE SOCIAL HESPONSIBILITY
The conpaty’s renfeed protit for kst several years da nat call for establishnsent a CSR policy s preseribie ufs 133 of th, Lompanies Act. 2003
COMPANY'S POLICY ON APPOINTMENT ARD REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSOMMEL AND OTHERS EM PLOYEES
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND EMPLUYEES
The remuneration of Key Managerial Mersonne] s Employees lasgely ¢onsists of basic splary perqui tles alfovanines and perboroancg
Incenlives sulject o anoual assessnent.
The Componenis of the otal semnunerntion very Tor dillerent prades und are poverned by the industry patie . spualilication, experense, mens
performance of coch employee. The Company while deciding e remuneration package ke into consich ution i o the rufing emphay monl
sepnario und revmuneration pockage in the industey.
e szl varisble pay of Managers s linked 1o the peromnes of the Company in penerzl wnd the lodi - idual performunce in the relevinl
wear with reference w0 achigvement af Company™s ahicelive el at the beginning of the yeur,
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTHROL
Yaoirr Compiny hos cstablished 2 well dieliieed gremikadion siroctiane having an exlensive $yacm ol e | comnel (o cnsung Gplinie
utilization of on peing schemes of opeations, seeasile peporting of finuneial ransaclions and swicl oo mplinne of applicable Laws wnal
regilations. Yoeur Company has ndeyue system i ciksure thiid the assets of the Company are afeguand o against foss Froen. wi-muibeised
s or deprecativng
At audit commities of e Board regulaly revise e awdit plans, sigaificant gudit findings, adegquuey o interial sonirol, cumplises ol
applicable Accounting Sandards and changes W aceo iting pelicies and practices, 1 any
VIGIL MECHANISM
The company has o whistle biower policy and appecprinte mechanism in plice, Employess can directly opant to il Top Mnnogamsint s
cancern about any unethical behnvior, aciual or suspocied fraud or vialation of Compiny s code of cond ot or ethic pokicy. Mingemeil o
its turm is responsible for establishing & SEirkess ato otiere where (e reporting employes does not fear of being harnssed or hreutened &
any wiy, We further affirm thi oo sersonnel of the Company have been denied access 10 the Audit Coamn stlee during the venr under revien
SUBSIDIARIES ! ASSOCIATES
The Company i not having any Subsidiary or Assocides.
EMPLOVEES STOCK OFTION SCHEMES
The Company have Aok provided sy empoves sock i[rbias
GREEN INITIATIVES
Electronie copies of the Anmel Repiart 20015 alony with U Mobice of the 347 AGH are senl to all mombers whose el addnesses o
regigtered with the Company iDepositary Marticipaii+) For members who lsave nd registered thelr e ] aduresses, physical eopices of
Annial Report 2019 along with the Notice of the 317 ALM aee send in the permitied mosde. Members ¢ quiring physicil cogics v s
request to the Company Secrtiry .
The Comfany is providing e-voting facility 10 all wicaibiers enabling them (o cast Lheir voles electronicn 1y on all resolutions set logth in tl
Matice. This is pursuant to ssction 108 of the Compities A 00 resh with the Commpanies { Managen i and Administration ) Rudes, 20
The instruction for e=voeling is provided in e oo
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATO Rs
Vour Directors confirm thut there sire mo signileeant it material orders passed by the reguiulors OF o 1500 L ibutils impecting the e
concern stuius md Compiny”s ULene opersions.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTIZG THE FINANCIAL POS TION OF THE COMPANY
Mo material chanpes or events alfecting the financml position of the Company have oeturred between (e ik of Ihe Snisl year of i
Company Lo which the financial Sttements reliles i tlwe it 0F this pepgt.
POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKFLACH
The Compuny' has zero lalernee Fr el Trsssisicil oL workplace sndd ias adopted o policy on Fres itici, PProhibition ol Bed ressid
G Horassment at the Workplace. in line with il provision of the Sexunl Harassment of Women ul Workpince (Prevention, Probibiti
and Redressal] Act. 2003 and the Rules shere undor. The Poliey aims to provide protection to employve - at the workplace and prevenl i
redress complnints of sexual horkssment far tvitters connected o incidental therelo, with the shective of providing o sl worki
covirnniment, where emplovees Lel secury
The Coampany has nol received wny cempiaint of gl lurassment during the financial year 2018-19.
PUBLIC DEPOEIT
The Company hns pot accepted o renewed any pubilie deposits as defired under section 38 A of the C imponics Act, §950 during e yo
Uinder section 74 of the Compankes Act, 2013 therg is 5o deposit lying with the Company a5 o Jraazeil
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FARTICULARS OF COMNSERVATION OF ENE 6L "| CECTIMOLOCGY ABSORPTION '|.'~.|:|I|:l|-:H|: NOEA R NINGS & OTGey

The informeadion oo particilars of comserestiom of Ene - beehnabspy nhsomition A | LIMC LN @xg hamae caminzys &
seelja

-.'-|I,II.IEI.I- I the Companics Al 203 vl wiil the compnies ©Dsslosure of pasikeulars i ie Kepost ol |
rakes 2000 dme ot atlached 1o shis O 4 HTRATH

I‘AI-'.TI-I: UVLARS OF EMPLOYEES

haere being no emplayee drawing remuneradion in cacess of precribed celling dusiing the v, the infomestion of p
as required nder section 21T (2AF of the Compmss el 1956 send sith ibe Companies | Particutars of Emplovis
of the Company’ is nob adczacnsd w0 this Compin

RISK MANAGENMENT POELICY

Im derme of Sectien 1343000 of the Avt svier Dibpectors wish o stans e

il CHTIRINY s dravwn nel 8 il

Fodicy inciuding wlentificalion ol elaments ol risk, il i swhich neay tircoen e exissence ol g Compans. 1

ey i wedd e vesaledh onee n WLEIE IO B2 S el vy ol - -_|_"'-\.,'||..'.' I sy 1y B risied e e el re s eshoes, 60

CAUTIONARY STATENIENT

Stmternents in this repor deserildng tee Comapaigy s obeetives, expectsinms ar predictions moy be loreasd lasking

pgplicabde Tnws ond repulations, The soiusl results nes ditfer masecidly ron A expressed in this statment becn

coimomic condilivns, availubil Iy restuross. prwce coadiuons, domesic sl miensaionml merkess, chanees inaovl pol

AUKNOWLEDMIENMENTS &

¥ thunk our Cuslsumers, Vermbors Investors gl Boickees lor sl costikmsd sippart during Lhe vear. W slso think

sigmifcant conleilygin i Company”™s peclfomgieee, W now ook foreand v the fuiire wilth contfidence m vpatiimisai
Fow ail om Belinl Fof shee Baoard of | hireciors

A T L b
Wl Erectoi LRl
[TEN AR 32700 RIS ]

Plaiy |\.|_'l|| il
[l

ANMMESLUKE |
Form Mk N-2
Sl HRETARIAL AT REPORT
FOR FHE FINANCIAL VEAR EXNDETF 3T Vaech, 079
FIRUrS el 10 ST iyl o P L i B e et e W et e 0 oimoanies 1y AN R LTI BT eAT TRl
Pevaiprainds Mot 20001

FocThe Mensbers.,
|:_:l|I|I_'||_|||,'.' *oimt §isnibed
B, |.5!l|.=\.'l W st Bireel
Boislbziitn — TIHHIL T
| haws condincted e secreqnrinl swdit oF tee complie s - of applicabhe sty provisloss wd e adbisoome e
Compuler Poinl Limited dbereinalicr called = The Caampeemy™ b Seereonreal Sl was eonducsad e o i
reasunzble basis [or evalioming the corporste < oanslog!- < autoey comgilienees and expeessing my opinie berse
Based on [HEL verilicasm of the (R ETTRAEI LR M
(aTRTR T and nfao the informedion peossded e thy arinl muthgsriosd P [are sy s
secretaral awhit, | herebhs report that i mg sepaniog,, b pompaey hes, |'uri|'|g the audit period eovering the finain
eIk -'."-:l:u;lll-:d wille the SERwLory oo siionmes Listad hereonder amd akso fhat the Compony hus peoges Boasd-pia
mechanism o place W the exient. an the manioer amd sobieen b he napning madde hereinafler:
L Dave exoimined the oesks. papers. mimfe Fooks Lomas and retores Gled sl gaber reconis mantaoned by the Ui
vent ended on 3 st Mirch. 202 secordng wo de e e ol

(i1 ‘The Coaspinees A, JoLF othe e e n bl dhere e

(i) The Secunbics: Conbects CReeabtion st P40 CSCHEA T el e rules male thee v

[dii} The Depositories Act, 1996 mnd the Bepolinioas and sl e under:

(iv) Farzign Exchange domaganen! A !'\-luir ik e rudes smud repulaiones munde there wader o aln esan of

paapers e ookl Borims sl reties Jaled ol ollser pe

Pk Il'\l.ll W, 105 il L e et R

Ml

LA AT T

(v] The filbowng Regulatipns and Guelelines presoribed pader e Sceoritios and Exehonge Dosed of lodin Al
d.  The Secoritees and Exchange Boord of India (Substantal Acguisitlon of Shares and Takeowars! g
B, The Securdtss and Exchanee Rao

| ImglEa [Prahibition of Intider Trading) Regulations, 1993;

i Thie Securitss ard Eechasze Boooo ol ndea 10 s of © ipilal and Ehsclasure Heguiromenls pJHeg oG

. The Sacuiilses and Exchad =i b | lerdlia [io@isirars Lo @ isiud and Share Transdor Apenls) 150)
regarding the Coampamies Sl a g with clanl

g I'ne Securiss and k a.-.'h.'m;-';:: B d af India [Listing Glipations and Desclosurs Hequinmmenls] B

. e gl gt e Seendtmnl Seenlidls (545 1 mad 5% 2 esoed by gl |i:'m'-|_.'-_|l Lsmiiipuns Suvraies i
“‘Jll'.'n'l" e Ir-'|'l'rl-~'lI itReler feview tie fqurllllu-'ll' frars campipaliond witle il prowisiins -'J..' fhe Aeh, Reefes, Kemiloriaas, T
Rheersiored wbove @xospd fo tve exdond o seniiered beliogg
i, The Compony Secretory as KRP prescribed ufs 203 of the Act hos resigned wee.f. 01, 10,2018 during th
making the affarts to comply the some.
il Same af the reguisite |'Jlfr.'l.'l:'lr.'| tion a5 reguined wrder Lhe Act I aol pested on the website of the compery
1, The Company fas oot puliished adversemenl 0 eews paper os reguired by Regqulotion 47
Heguialions, 2015,

| firher repor thot hased on the infammsiion pros bled pnd the represandation inads by the Cooeponn @l sls

]

complinees reparts ol Compuny Secratary? Chiel Pacoulive Cificer mken on recond by the Boand of Direclons o
ppiniol, mlequre systains and procesaes ezt i be O ompuay e seaior o eosin comgdmnee wille prossssn= ol
5 Value Addded Dax and aallser linvs

| Duarther veproart

i e Counpany ol wpgelicalds D s DR ciaeer o il iy B Bias e B sevacsins

z ol i 1 = " . " =i . | i 'l I |- k = |
Fanme e swigecl e sevicw by slaibuiory faisneial o mnd uthe desavsinted piolessital
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Throaors, Mol - Exeoulive Dy, o0 i
Independent Directors. There is no changs in the compasition of the Board of insctors during the period under ne. iew

Adeoquate nodice is given 1o all directors 1o schedube ihe Boned Mectings, apenda and detailed moacs on ageadn w ore sent ol least ses 2o days
in sxlvonce, and a system exists lor secking and ebiniag further information uad clarifications on 10e apendu itons helone the mess =2 anl
for mullninﬂﬂﬂ r.i.'.il'lil.'ipﬁ[il.rt'l at the mcwtinge.

Majority ¢ectsion is carried through while the dissesting members” views ane capuured and recorded as part of the ninules

All decisions a1 Board Meetings and Committee Mectings are carred out unanimously 0s recorded in the mini s ol the Meatiz.: of the
Beard of directors e Commitles of the Beard; as the case muy e

| further report thar tsere ure sdegqusie systems and processes. n the company commensurate with the size and opersliohs of the gepany Lo
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rubes, regulations and guidelines.

[t i stated that the compliance of all the upplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other kaws is the e ponsibiliy of the
mumagemint. | have relied on the represenintion mucde by the company and its Offfcers for systems and mechanis:  set-up by the oompa
fior complinnce under applicable lows, My examvinition. on o ws-check basis, was limited 10 procedures followed oy the Lompany fur
ensuring the compliones with the said provisions | date that such complisnee (s neither an assurance as to thez Tt v visibility of the
Comnpany nor e efficiency or effectivencss wirl which the monngemens hes conducted iis affairs, | farther state 12 this i neither <= =i
nor an expression af aganion on the finaneinl achvities | stements of the Company. Moreover, 1 have nol coversi any nmabler redaled T
ather law which iay be applicable to the Company exeept the alorementioned sorponite laws of the Unian of Trul o

Place Eoalkata Signalune :
Drzie O |4l Alpana Seihia
Name of the Company Secretary
O Mo A00E
ANNENURE 3

REPCRT ON CORPORATE GOYVERNMNANCE FOR THE YEAR I0IR-24010
I, COMPANRY'S PHILOSOFHY
Giood eoeporite govemnance for the Company Joes not mean only compliance with variows statutony and rolatony requiremeszs, [he
Compeny strongly Delfeves that te spint of comonite goversance goes beyond the statubery femm, Sound “orpomie Cavernanass i 1
kev driver of sustainible eorpomte growth wid bag-tenm vilue crestion Tor the stoksholdess and proteion of their mteret- M
Company is continsed to maintoin e highest level of tmnsponncy, accountabibity, sad egquily in ils aperaticis.
The Compmny's Corpumte Goverminice framework is hosed on the fellowing principle:
A sourd svsiem of inkernal conirol sl sk management,
Transpurency, lonesty, integrity, professionalism s necouninbibity
Complianee with spplicoble males wid rogilaions,
Timely aad corfeet Nlaw of informatien 1o the Board wnd fis commitie: te enable them discharpe L oir fuscbons eltectin iy,
Fuir and equitable treatmest of ol its stukeholdees including employess, customars, sharellders o sl mvesios.
T, BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Asat 317 Murch 2019 the Boand consists of teee Darectars out iof which two directors sre independent direcuors, AL imparnant st
:'I'."I.i'.:-_:.' maiters nre delibesaned 6 the hooed mieetinges whenes e role ol iﬂd:p:l}ﬂ:ﬁl direciors 19 cracial The independent domectoss as
expert profesgionnls with high eredentiala, whe actively contribute in the deliberations of the Baend,
(I} Composition & Calegory of Hreviers
The Board of Dicectors of your Company s va 117 March 2009 censisted of Thies Direciors os wmder;

LU L U L

| Name of Direciors Desiguation Category e
_E'E_E.I_.-}'.__Jmn LI | W T Dhiacio ! I_I:-I,afwm;i'.-'c g H‘I:-Il.rl.l:ll.'nl:rl.l'."lld.l.:lkl N

% [ I I_ IMirecbir Mon-Exsecutive & |Ildl.2‘|5'.2"ll.|t il
Mra L. Jain SRS ‘|. Ihivsular Mon-Execulive & Independiae
i Mz K. R Chhalkani ircclor Man-Exscutive & [ndeposl w
| [Since Resignod on 21.07.2018) : R
| br IR, Gupta ‘ Filcioon i _ _|
| (Since Resigned on 11.04.201%) c | Mon-Excoutive & Indepencnt ]

The Board has an opsimum combination aof Lsecative amd Moo Execitive Directors and more then 3% af the Board gonspeises of
Independent Dircclors. The lmdependent Dircetors ure pat relsed awith 1he promaters ar with the pessons aceupring he munagoiiil
pustion at the Board level or any level Belew e Board, They were neither in employment of the Compar: far the last e yeors na
wwere reluted with the Company in 1 capacity 15 suppliers, service providers, lesser, lessees or custamers o the Cinpany which nrigh
hive affeciad their independency. Noae of the Directors are belding any substantiol shises of the Compan imdiwidually or jeintly with
atlgrs

Apart from sining fees paid for ottending Boand Commities: Meetings. the Mon- Executive Indepedens Directors dul mol Save gy
I_'l-;"_'|_'l_||]i3_f:|- rg-||||_i|;||:|-.;||_i|'| of iranssctions with '-In.' ':-\':II'II:'ﬂm}'. ﬂuri“g ||1‘_- ¥ all non- 1_'5-.-::!!,:I.I|il.-|_|l clireciors wikly diverss H“'.‘l'l'lll_'dj_ll.'
expericnoe wnd expertise, provide valuable coniribition i the deliberions g decizivns of (e Hound

(iifAttendance i Lhe Board Meeting & the Insi Anaual Genernl Meerjong Direciarship

& Clhairmauships! Membership in other BeordsBeard Comoilizes;

Mgz aad entepory of the Directon on the Board. their anendunce st Boord meetings held during the yewsr nuanber of Direcoeiip el
comaninee Chaimonships’ Membeeships beld by them in athes pubtic Timitel coaiparles aré wiven balow Cxher Timnsemrsiipz do ool
include alternate Direcrorships, irectorship in Private Limined Companies, ind Comipisies e Segtivi 25 af the Cenpainics Act,
1936 und of the Conwpanies ingorporated sutide Indin. Chairmanship’ Membership of Wasiecl commiiiees pelaies e only Awdis ol
Shareholders” Grievances Comimitiee.

o | | [ ®Wao af |
Wralher Direclorship |
atiended last in pihar | Mo of Commilles
M &f Beard AGHM hald on Pubéc Lid posfions bedd i oibar
Name of Diraciors Category ., Mesatings 20" Sep' 2018 | Cesmpanies | Public Ld Cortgansas,
Hodd | . LTS
dunng | Atiended | =E1="!E€£J_'1‘E'"W
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ey
Execulive & Non.
| MrAden | independent
Noan- @ cu i
_Mr:. L. Jain | & Iredepenganl

MNon-Executiue &
M A, Das Independent .

Mon Execulove &
|_Mr R R. Chhallani Independent | '

hon Emecutiva &

Mr. R Gupta | Indepéndent ___|_ a __|__ 4 o | MIL |
Pevnte of the Directos on (e Board is o member of mone than 18 Commitiees o2 Chadrman of more than $ commitiers: 15 secified i ol
4. acrass all the Compunies in which be is & Direcior. The Directoes have made necessury diselusurs reposding position + held in aiber public
limited conspanies a5 vn 319 pdurch 20049,

(Hi) Mumber of Banrd Meetings held nod the dates on which meetings lebd:

A todal of 6 (SEX) Board Mectings wiere held during the yemr ns agninst the minimum reguivaments of 4 meelinge  The mosdnui Eigi

betvween oy Iwo Baard Mectings was nod more than foir miriths :|[1_||-1:.;E|1|¢ ) -
L WO, Phitg of Board dbocimg | Ma, of Direerors Peesent

I
— P [ R e —n s -
TS0 A
24-07-Mil N |
F=T0-M 8 |
0-0§-219
11-03-2404
30-03-2004

LR e

A BOARD PROCEDLRE
Toe Board of Directirs aweer Froan U 1o L 10 ernsect sech hesisest morespect of whicl tee siteniion angd soiction of the beard 1=
roquired, |lere 15 g well Dnid procedwre ol semling ooall the Direciors dee aotice of the MIEEILIZE ST nmrny by alednihed _|:__-|:._|_
pagers sulliciently in wvance. The Diretlors frecly express their views and sek clarification sn wanous points conecrning the
respective businessof the mecting sid decssion tken in such meetings ane duly and correcely impleimented sighusi winy reseryvibien o
wre recnirded i the minute's book midntined for the purpose. The Dinsctors bold their offices sorctly in comgliom - with the LIRS B
the Commipamies Acl 1956 nnd the provisions of |he Aricles of Associien of ihe CompEiny.
b BOARD COMMITTEE
The Beard oof Directors hos theee (33 Commitives oF Directors e assis2 the Board in discharging 115 respensibili s fowasds. 2rrabepic
sugervishon:
Uhe siid conimtioes are: 1p Avdit Coaninsine:, i Sk holders Relaimaship Conmbniee ssd i6) Mominmion o Renissesalon Lo mslises
AT COMNITTEE
] he rode and ferme of referenoe of the Audil Cemmittes covers the arens mentioned wncder Fegulntion SERL  OHOE ) ez lugians
25 aid e Section 177 of the Conipanies At 2013 The ';."\.IIII:I:III:-".'. Aol Comimities ca mprises ol B sl aoing Ddteetors i
mnpeicy of beiog are independen
[. Mr. R, Gopda { Independent Mon Execatived - Chiirman
2 MiroACDas {Ilependent Moo Exceutive) slemba
3 B AL Jain AFExeculive) Mlemibeer
Breef deseriptions al the weres of relerence of The Asdi Comosiies e a5 Tollews:
) Dhiersseing of the Compsiny™s linaneial repuerting jeocess sl discloguse of §s fnenciol information wo e dlal e fnanci
slatemeeni is correct, sulBicren ansd credilile
by Driscussicn wilh the sttulory nedivers beliine e andit commences about nateee and seope of ouidit g5 well 88 pes - s diseessian 0
gscertain iy aren ol concern
€] Reviewing. vith the iasgement, the quarerdy il sisemaents before suhaission o e Boird l npproit,
i Reviewing. with ghe mimagement, the ool nameinl statement befire sulnsission o the Board T appraval, with pesticular ned e i
#  Mumers reguired w be included in the Director™s Respansibility Statement, 1o be included in the Boan repaet i lernas ol
Section 134 of the Compinies Acl 2013
Champes. iTany. ke aceoumting pificies il praciices sl rssomes (e Lhe somie
Mo accounting emries involving caimnaies baged on exervise of judgment by mamag
Signiticant adjustnients mude in the Snancial seatemcing seiging ol of medit fsdinps:
Comnpriznce wills Listing and atlser legal requirements relating 1o finduicial smemenis;
=  Desglosane of any relnted oty bR o '
P Qualification of draf sidil repoit o s
el Reviewing the sdequucy of irernal andit faction, iF any including the strucwre of the Intensnl msdit dep iment, stalling and
seniority of the uilicial heading the deparineil. veporting structure coverigs and Traguency of intevanl audi)
i Discussaon with imbenl aenditors of nhye sienificant |.||_.\.!|||!!'H. anil |i|:|.,1l.|_'-|_|'\.| IEFE]
i} Meeting & anendance during e yeari-

| Name of Directors | Calegory | Mo of Meetings
{ Held during tenure Altended

bar. . Gugla

_I _r':l_-;l!'!-Ei:E:l:!ull'.'lz & Independent | 4 | 4

—— e

Mr. A Das | Non-Execulive & Independent 4

% i
fir. A, Jain Execubve & MNon- indepandent 4
Wil JERY ot sy
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Four Meetings of the Aucit Comamittes were held durng the finsencial year ended 2 P nrch 2009, The dates o cluich the Aadid Coarainaiie
pectings wene held ane as follows 25 by 2018, 20" Dty 2008, 24" October 2018 & 24 January 2019
6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE
The Maard has consituted 5 Stakehobiers Rebuionship Committes 1o deal with the request for Translen’ tusmission” duplscils tsiie ol
shares in due Complinnee with the provisions of the Companies Acl. 2013 aod also te listing Aprecnais.
The present compesition of the Stakeholders Relativnship Commilice i$ & foiliys-

BT T - | — —_—

Category Membership

| ___Name of Directors:

l Mr. &, Das | Mon-Execulive & Independant | Chasirrmar |
— ! - mar_____
Mr B Gupta N soo-Exgculive & independent | _Member B

Mr A Jain |  Executive & Non-Independent | Member

The Cammiitiee oversees the perfonnmnee of Mo 5. K Infosohations (P Lid., the Regpstrar aned Share Trau et -':-'f"'_'-"'.‘l"-' Lo}
and recomtends irensures e improve the level of investor related services. Though the powers Lo approve. share Inusbersmne
transmission are delepted o the Tepistrars aml Share Tramsler Agent, all ilie share transher © mmsmasaon cnses approved by e
Registrar are reporied 1o the Commitee which also keeps a clase watch on disposal status of all compluints  grievanees of sharehalers.
[rring thie venr the commites wet on 82 iTawelve eccnsions on 30,04,2018, 30,05.2018, 30.06.2015, IO07.2018, 25.U05 218,
39,09.201%, 30, 10,208, 3011 2018 28 120018, 300120149 28023019 & F008.200% Instead of appolinl ng o separale comimities for
dealing with the share tramsfersfinvestors gricvance. the same Shane Transker Commitice has hesn as-igned the respeasibility of
attanding o Share ransfers/invesions grievanes slso,
Meeting & allendance during Lthe yenr:-

Name of Direclors. | Categary oo of Mestings |
e o Held dunng fenure Altended |
Mr. A Das _ Non-Exggutve & Independent 12 — =l e T o)
hr. R, Gupla reon-Executve & Independent. | 1z L 1
| Mr A Jain Execulive & Non-independent | % | 4

AN valkd tenslber reguests recerved by the Compoay as the sane gre concemed with shires in phvsical code were duly inmsleired
raersatbed wighis 30 davs fro s date o reccipt alile rogquesis fir Serisgierialization acc dealt walv witlsin 85 i T ahe dabe of redsigs

7. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Board of Direciors of the Company constituteed o Revvineration Comemitbee af Directors mainly for e pumass of reacommending
the Company’s palicy b Hemuoerstien Pickape for 0e whole time Exceutive Director, peviewing the siruciuie desien o
implenemntion of remuserilion policy in respe ol sich Dipacior,
The Composition of the Remuneration Commitiee us on the date of the report i as FoslToves:-
l. Mrs Lata Jain Llaannas
1. Mr A Las KT
During e perssd v rrvie;, only aie meeting of fhe sonmneraiion Coamillec: was Deld oo 27, 14200 K in welichs nll Wi mpidrees wore preseil
All the Non Executive directors are howewver puaicl silfing fees off Rs.0 00K for attending eversy meeting of the Board and Cam RTH
thercof which is showa as fullows,

[ame of the (hrectors H:I!F W r|'_|||.:-|lE ~ Eiming Fees Toml |
N |':'\-_ Jis. s les . LS ;= e e
Mr. A Jsin 350,00 ST 30000 -
Mir. &, Das e - T30 —15,000- e
Wdrs, Latn Jain e o = 4 UL WAL -
Me R Guptn__ EXTE e =

% MAME AND DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
M, 5. Mukberiee, Our CFO has been desigraiod us the compliance officer in terims of clwse 47(a) ¢ the lisiing Agreemenl. The
shurehallers may sznd thesr complaints directiy o Uonplimee Cffcer ol te bl enicil ol ncldress:
bdr. 5. Muklueree
Coampiimee olfioer
s Cosnputer Poing L
1FEE, Upper Woud Sineel
kalkatn = TO0 LY
Emnil - guprpeqladsinnil, gont

0. GENERAL BODY MEETIMNCGS

(i) Ceneral Meeting S
{n) Lecation and Time of Last Three Annual Crenernl Meeling, = —
Fitancial ear enbed Crate | Fime I W i i |
O30 2804, 20 1 | 4 e ALNL 11V B, Upper Wood Street, Kolkam = 700117
JLoazal? 250002007 w0 A M L/LB. Uipper Wiood Street, Kolkata — 700717 |
L B0 2MA 00NE | M Al §A1 1 Dpper YWood Streel, I‘-LIIL.II:I. - TIHb I'-'_ :
Extranrdinary Geseral Meeling
There was ok Exirnordinary Gereerul Sectiog held an 1405 0 k8 durivaz the vear for appoiniment of e & adiol

Mo Special Resolution kas been pul frough By Posii fallon so fiw by the Comipany,

10. DISCLOSURES:

a) The Campruy hns nol entered ino ony transactivon of mailerial motupe with promobers, Divectoes or e Moseencm, ar @3 rellivih, gl
hat may five potentiol conflel with the nleresd il the Coangiaiy ot Jargs, sdlier than in the pasrimiil course 6l fuasiness
“Thi weansaction smdermaken during the sear has been dickood in schedule 207 farming por of B Acvesnls o e ver ended 1 wdanch R0
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b} Detnils of Non compliance by the Compuany, ponalies & striciures imposed on the Company by the stock s hge, SEBRD gr oy
stiusory Authority, on any matter reluted to capital rmarket during the last 3 three) vears ended on 31.03.2009: MIL
¢l The Eumpan:.' duly complicd with the mundatory requiremients of Repulation SEBL{LODR), Renslations 2015 witl the stock Fachimpe
Il MEANS OF COMMUMNICATION
ih The Audited Annual Financinl Repors and the Durociors Reporl on the performuance of the Company are regulan v sent by post piil o
ech il every sharehobder s alze the nonces of all shurchalders mectings are sent in due con pliance witl the prowisicns of ihe
Company's Act. 2003, Besides in terms ol the provesions wnder the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, the ohe
periadic financial results and specilic infonmition about the Boord meeting, ¢te are duly published in Lue - Newspapers. one in
EuE|i:i|:| and one m Vernacu lan
The Company reguinely intimates un=aucdited bs well us sudited lnanciel vesulls o the Stock Exchanges mumediatety aller the
Board 1akes the same on recond
i) Pl Company did not make aoy re-peeseniation e s imstittionl invesicss or the fnglvars
1L GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
i) 1 Annual Genend Meeding
Dane: 30" Sepreber, 2014
i G310 AL
Venue: 1A1B, Upper Wodd Street, Kolkatu-TI0K0 7
i) The information as required under Regulation SEBI (LOD®Y Regulations. 2013 relating 1o the Direciors secl e appuinteent | ore-
appountment ol the forthcoming Annonl General becting ave Turmished o the Statement annexed to the Mot comvaning the 31"
Anmond General Mecting. The Shareholders may Kindly vefier 10 the sume. :
bl FINANCIAL CALENDER 2008-201%
The curment finwncinf vear bas been for a pecied of 12 months from B Apnl, 2008 10 3152 March. 20149,
o} DATES OF BOOK CLOSURE
The Shaie rranster hooks and i-!'..';..'i-cl..'l' ol Meniors of the l:_'|,'||11'|'.\.:1|1:| will remigin closed froem :3'1 "-;._:,n |_|-||_'|.._| EIE R )" Seplem ber
201, berth daryvs inclusive im conmection with tye Spngal Genernl Meeting of e Compiiny Lo be held on IR Seply e 2009,
d} DIVIDEND PAYMENT DATE
Mo dividend is recommended Tor e il ended 1™ Ml 2005
£} LISTING OF SHARES ON STOCK EXUCHANGES
The companics Slares are presently lsted on the fllowisg Slock Exchanges=-
iy The Bombuy Swock Exchange Lid Code: $07833
25" Floor ). Tower
Cealal Simect, Sormbps — 00 D0E
The Comgeny hos remicted the Aol Li=tiag toes ags o 200918 e by h nck Pischane
Dernate 1SIN in NSDLACDSL or Uity shones 151 -:|'=-"H-lll'll"
{1 THE REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT
In pecordance with U SERI dinsotive vide Clicular Mos. DECTTTTCCHE 152002 dated 27 Deeembaer. 203, the Company e
apprinied ihe following SEBL registered Apency as the comman Registrar snd Share Translee Asent of the € wopany Tar botl the
phvsscal and Denmsiterialized Sepmends,
bs 5. B INFOSOLUTIONS (P LTD
34/t A, Sudhir Chatierjos Koad,
bl iae= TN (G
Pli— 033-22 14181 3
Eemail — gonticlidasinhie com
13 SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM
Appleentions for teemsfer of shure in physival mede e received af the office of the Registrar & Share monsfor A ente The Commitler
of the Bowrd of Directors atvend £ to Share Tranzlor formalities al feast once inevery month depending on the regu enwnr,
Shares held in demuoterialized form wre elecironically waded in e Depository snd the BTA of the Company peric -tically receives tisa
the depository. the details of beneficsd holding for them 1o update their reconds and to send all corposite comunu icstion, <le. Phvsicul
shares received for dematerialization are processed ind completed within a pecigd of 15 days from the date al vee gt provided they are
i ceder in e vETy nespecl Ihad deliveries mre imingedid |u’|:| retarsed 1o |_"l|.‘*_1 -.r:~|[|_l|'rl. |'.1.r||¢|.|,'|.|||l; wnber wlviiee 1o Lhe she ochalders.
14. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (AS ON .'i_l’"' MAKCH, 2019

Eﬂlugﬁﬂ' iy "‘:'I_u. ul'_'_"i‘llil.n.'hulf!urx | Percenippy | M I:-l'"!':iJ!:_lr_:_‘J[ Fercentnge

PROMOTERS B _ . Y=

Indian Promoders ' DS | S4TT62

Foreign Pramolers

_.|I"|..".r¢.-:_:-||_ Actinsg i Concert
BODIES CORPORATE

Banks & Mutual Funds

_NRIs/ OCRs

Chber LSmI iy Corporne. e . . I':E-::I . 72
Ill.aull.ml [ndividuals HTH 1;-. T

“(hhers ) - --

Tual . $T08 100.00 ELTIE o |

15. DEMATERIALISATION & LIQUIITY
As on 3% March 2019 about 86 58% shures of e Company ore i deamerifized S The sliees of e Con sy e peauitled
trache oatls on dernaierialized form owe . 23 10020000

16, QUTSTARNDING CDRS ! ADRS'WARRKRANTS OR CONVERTIOLE INSTRUMENTS ;
The Compary has nod el wny GURs SR SWarrasls or any convertible insliuments,

17 I.]ITI.HIE:LTIH"':{}FEIII{-&HI FROLDING PATTERN A% O, H"' MARCH, 1I,:|I':'| o .

| Ranige R'wm;u o of | Porcentage | M.‘- o Bhures | Porcontage to
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In Mo, of Shares

Shares

Lipao 300

Lipsio 300

301 — 100K

5010 = 10000

1LehE — 2LEID

Sharcholders

3873

g

To todal

tatal Hobding

Ei0721
TR4H4%

4,77

[ 10010-20000

2004 — Z000
S0HED — A0

406 — A000

SR M-3 0000

| a0010-40000
[ apnin-sn0nn

433

707101

154

OB TOT

21

332850

104

4B3435
B33aRE
D47 2555
gREE1E

5001 — 10000

LOL] - S0000

T sDmiC0oDon
100010-500000
| 500010-1000000 |

126

212 |
029 |

|
1 I 1
| hbaive 0.z8 |

BT R 100.00 |

1G0T o shiove 220680600
30001300

“Total

18, STOCK MARKET DATA

Thie shares of the Compary sre regilarly traded o the BEE. The Annusl Dol for Truding on BSE anz given below;
Mawrth High Ly
April MR I.23 LLLHE
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ANREXURE 5
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
MANAGEMENT IMSCUSHON AND REPORT (AS ANNEXED T0O THIS REPORT AND MARKED AS AN NENURE - 5}

The Company had been wery ngpressive in il quesi e ew contrmets and execution thersol wlile maintnining its ricing stanclasds, T

i

-

5.

a4

T

i

1

iy [OFessts T i oy ermg ol i o1 onds o LS g deverss Indai sl segines in e inanedime Tiluge G i seritus wiarkis o yuinl da izl

INDHLUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELGPMESNT:

Indian (L ]| CHTE TR (R ] elisd i1 _;,'.|'i.\,': L CRTES th sk e the last lew vesrs [llowed by o g namlyr ol mbinm con mmies extenling their
aperalions ghfally and competing with ohee Soreien mlti-nagimeks inoeqenl footing ad Sven acguiring coproal over o pundher of
then Such maged grovtl ol Inchan Geomsony wis ainde pessible by sle meteono growth of service sector like B smation Techisrigs
(IT and IT enabled services) indisery which & expected to continue s growth precess: This gaewth process of T enabbal seeviees is
approgrinbely complemenied by the peossiry development inpasied by o host of Manapement aod compul ¢ bslitstsas, I this
bnckground *Computer Foint” {CPLEF which bos aleeady esstiblished s preseoce with s braod nms o Compaies < Saoieement s
b have exiensive |_'||'-;||:||I:||'|Zli|.:x ke,

OPPOUTUNITY AMD THEREAT:

Yooy Company his 2 hoge vetvoek o faschises spred allooer e conmey especindly fo e eamd arens dhronged odeicl inceries pan s

edicntional isdnsas, You CGongrns = prosducs- enjos wdde socepaiies i voreas users lodisirics el g widely abispessd

il itetans sl unceersalicd, Y fnoihe ey e chal PRI RTTEN N [ TRTH B TRTE |'.'L|i'll.l|.|:..':\l sSoenari il is ||-'.u_'-:~ HEEEnEre Ly RS FEiinr & il
anct o et @ venstang pace widh Techoologs developmsats sad we update one’s sosiém ol aporitiois. The oy aod ety
aiplugion an Comsins "5 i@t wani s cagadbbe oF utllizing for thae Comgaing's beaelit,

CHUT LA

Burring a fesw unforessen. the Company @5 conlidel o maintain ifts growth rele amd o it liguidine peobbzm isoalved, 00is dhelinim
accelernle with highes ond Righer qualily services o its custoaers and dudents,
RISk AND CONCERMNS
The 1T Basiness i Indian 15 kighly Sagosenbed e sector a0 malaly domisned by e saall segioel plivers heviog pocsence i thei
v megiai lke cily o stule, Phere ao o ovory foe comepsmies b Lidia Baving @& b wanee aimd sation widke peec e, Cotnpites alinl i
o o the Companies hoving o satien wibe peeacoe apecsally i Basteny bislin region, Siree thore are o few ploses wee aed bigeer
plavers are cveing Uis sector a8 o ke sezmenl b Uie busivess. Thas may ew bia plovers are entariog in dfe ket widh big capiial
expnditure plens. Apwin the sedtor is Tighly depident an the Caoet, badmetay suppord for impaing educabion o the deatey . Do
vising freeal deficit Qo moy seducs: the Rislgecin suppen sdiicl may hinee @ mpact an the peslommasee of 5e Seanging
INTERMAL CONTHROL SYSTEM:
Thee Company bis praper amd adegquate svstesm ol el conlbrsls i asuee o all assels wee saleguundeds wuae wions ane anbiarised
recoaeled 2 seported cormealy. T vonimals also cosere conpllasnees with policies and siotwies. The operntionnl anmisement drives is

el v B s l_l||.l.\_l_'\-:h;.'5-\. 1 ||'._|F| dprcritivn 'H.:h}:lf|'|}\._ (L =TT ||.||||:.'||'~C B |-||'||I|||_'|:I |illlif\,-\. 00 SRiLTRTa G TN mgrienl, which pre
piang revinwed aml wpdiated cn o oan goaae Besis ot olsgsane orpneee sssiems and eliviesics o
Fle soope ol the aucdi metivery i cisinby ciided by e ammil sudin progesan me developed By tha ntesnad dmchin 1o ol thee Compay m
consiiation with il sanmory mslitees. abisch b Ges revivsos] by dbs momgement commmitlse el b Board ul eesiois, B Tnensal
audit programme is afigned fo the existing svsteon ol pragedures, Nnoncal Lo of anefhorigy ned wlse the ke ni-boanses

Intermal ondit deporinsend carries cub modil thres oyl the veor cuvering aloiost 2l aocas ol aperstion= michadio e ikl g acaie
The Audit Commiiize of the Bounl of Directoss ryviews Tz smlemid zosdi neport slong waih the directissdactivng s socsimmiadad 1
b meanggement comimities and the implementation of correetive aclions -

HUMAN RESOURCES DEYELOPMENT & INDUSTRIAL RELATIIM 3

The Company. believes that the gualite of B3 cuplovees s e hoy b oals seecass Bn the Rag s s s copaniied
nevsssnry hmmun eseaccs development mad wsinag opporiamiaes o s wim seigly e siills selvich sedald ¢ oalale Uicm 3o adigan i

i prwviele L

ppalgmpossry fechielogical odvancemain:
[nchesirinl netptions duciise tee vear continees g be cordiod andd the Company s commintecd 1o maintain waod fodn il ehbms thesgh
nEgOERII0IE, meelings el

For ancd an Beelealt of vhe Bo o

Dote: 23" May, 2014
Flace: Kolkut
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ANNENURE-*2* TO THE DIRECT ORS REPORT

Form Mo. MGT-92
EXTRACT OF ANMNUAL RETURN
Az on the Financial Year ended 3103 2
[Pursucl to section 92031 of the Companies Act, 2013 amd rule 12010 of the Companies (Management ain {
Adoiinistration) Rudes, 20104

L. RECISTRATION ANDOTHER DETAILS:
? CIN * L72200WB1984PLCT52180
il Registration Date 109 1S
il Mame of the Compiiy Compuater Point Limited
v Category / Sub Catepory of the
Company Public non-govermment comEn
¥ Address of the Registered office and
gontact details /1B, Upper Wood Sireet,
Koolkata — 700 017,
Ph: 033-2281-4418
E-matl: corpepliiomail con
yi Whether Listed Congany . Yes
at Name Address and Couact details of
Registrar and Transler Agent, if any Mz 8. K. Infosolutions (P) Lud

3471 A, Sudhir Chatierjec Sirzet
K olkata~700 0006

Ph—033-22 94815

E-mail — conactiblginfo. om

1L PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVH IES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contribulmn g 1% or more of the tatal farnover of the Compey ane given

hereunder:-
. ﬁ_.___ ——— — e ——— (T
51 Mo Mame aud |3l|_.~.u|'jl||. i | NIC C '-_"-.“:-LI-. de of the 14 1o Ahe Turmover |
| ' |:Ir|.-c4||fl:=- ErvICdS —I Prrodiuct J service | b e Copitiny
| |
r T _Il rr.a-:lmn nt]ll | 1l~.-r1._= s ':'lm‘f-. = ) e .

1L PARTICULARS QF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY ANDRESOCIATE COMPANTES-

PR s ol - I
gl Mo [Mame and Address | CERIGLN Halding | %o of shares Applicable
| of The Company | Subsidiary/ | hald Section
| S Assooiales |

| [ HiL . - NIL
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REMUNERATION OF CeRECTORS AND HET MANAGERIAL PEHRSORHNEL
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B. Remameration Lo other directors:
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L] _ . Al
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53, College Street
MIS ACHARYYA SWAPAN & CO, Kolkata - 700 073
Charfered Accountants Mail: asccalZITi@gmail.com

Independeat Auditor's Report
To theie Meem bers 6l
Bepord on Uie Standalone Lnd A5 Finaneinl Sealements
We have madited bt accompanying standolene lod A% finoneial statements of M COMPUTER POINT LINITED (e
Company”l, which comgrise il Balomce Sheet s ot 31 Mareh 2019, the statement of profit and [oss (including other eomprebensive
incomet the stusement of cosh flows and the gaement of changes i equity for the year then ended ond © summary of the signilismd
accounting policies nd other explinatory informadon (herein after referred 1o gz “standalone Ind AS financind siatements )
Manngement's Responsibility fer the Staodalone Financial Stalements
The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsitle for the metters ated i Section 13403) of the Companie- Act. 2011 (7t A7 with
respact to the proporation of these standulone Ind AS financial statements thot give o trug and fair view of the financial poslion,
financial performunce including other comprehensive income, cash Mows and changes in equity oF ik ampiiy msscoadance witl
the sceounting principles generally accepted fin idin, imeloding ibe Indion Accounting Standasds (el A=) prescribed under Section
133 efthe Act rend with rofevant fules Bswed there ader,
This responsibility ateo includes maintenance of adequate sccounting records in aecordancs with the provisions of the Acl fur
safispuarding the assets of the Company and Tor preventing and detecting frowds and ciber irregulanities: clection ad applaation o
appropriats accouniing policess; muking pedgmemits andd estimates that are regsonable nnd prodent; and besign. mnplementaiea and
mpintenanece of sdequate indemal linaneial controls. that were aperating elfectively for ensuring the necuricy and comiplebeness ol b
accounting records, relevant to the preparution and prezentation of the standalone End A% financial siatemonts that give a tree sl foir
wiew and are Tiee from imaberinl missatement, whether due 1o raud or e
Auditos's Mesponsibility
Dur responsibility i 10 express an opinion on these siandabone Ind AS franciol statements based an owr saidie
We have taken oo seesunt the provisions of e Act the scopunting and saditing standoeds and madl s which ke reguined b b
ineluded in the sudis report ender the provisions of the Act and the Rules made ihere uoder.
We conducted awr aedit i accordanee with the Siesdards oo Auditing specifled under Section 1434 100 o the AcL, | hase bumndards
rexquire that we comply with ethical reguiremenss and plan asd pertform the sudit 10 abtain reasinable Cssemnee aboeat whetber U
slandaioae Ind AS fingncinl statements are ree lony material nissiatement,
A audit invelves performing procedores ooebbin sudil evidence about the amounts and the disclosur = in the steudalose Ikl A%
(innncial stiensenis, The procctones selecied depend on the auditors judgrent, locluding the assessnent af fhe nisks ol inseria
naisstasement of the stgndolone Ind A% fiaecl saements. whether due o fraod o ervor Inomaking those fisk assessments
nuditor considers intermal Nanensl control reles i b the Canpany™s prepiration af the stundalons Tnd 35 Timncd statements
give o true amd faic view In edder 10 design wadit procedunes. that ane appropriate o the ciramstan es, Ab sudil also el
evaluating 1he approprioteness of the pcoesnling policies wsed and the reasonnbleness of the accowi-ng estimates made by he
I:|_||:||:|,:|||_-,"5. Dhirectors, as wall as ovalunting the vverall i caentation of the stardalone Imt A% finaaeial sE mesnts.
We believe dhnt the mudit evidence we have eliained is sulficiend e approprigte e peovile @ bosis or oor mshil apmme on Lhe
gimndnlome el A% lioascial stitenenls:
Cipiminen
In ur epinin and 10 the best of sar informeanivo s occording te the explamations given o s, the foresaid standaione ind A%
Mnoncial statements give the information sequinsd by the A in the manner w0 requized and give o trie and fair view @ confonin
with the necounting principles generally aecepral in Indis including the Ind AS, of the finnecial positi n of the Compingy s o 31
Marel, 2019, and its Mnoncial performance ncluding otler comprehensive income, its cash Nows and e ehonges in equity e the
year enwded on thnedate
[Easis ol Chpimion:
We conducred the Audit of the Standuloae Financial S1aeement in sccordance with the Siandards of Audiing issued by the Tnstiate of
Chartered Accoaniants of Indin, We are incdegrendent of the Groap in accordanee with the code of Eiliics ssuesd by TCAL tugether with
the independence reguirgment
Lhat ore rebevant o gur it of e Enancial sidemonis peder the provisions of e At and the Rausles e Bene uisles aiod se v
fialfitledd gur other ethical nesponsitilities in aceorkoice with these requiremerts and the eode ol ethics. W o believe thas andil evedence
we b peceived s sulTiciint msl appeapriane o peovide o besis For our apisioneon the Finascial Slalens s
K Audbl Matters:

I, Adoption of Dl As 1103 - Bevenue fron 4 ondrcis wath the Customers”,
W nssessed the Groop's process e dentily the anpact of adoption ofibe new Accoening Stomdnrgl and  anlfncied sulistinbve esing
el moted that Ind As 113 is not opplisoble wnder e Greamsinnees
Repurt on Oiher Legnl and Begolatory Reguivements
I. A5 t-.*quin;d I-.-:. ihe Companies { Auditor' s R Oirder, TG [the l:lqﬂ"'] izsed I:'-:L thie Cenbrnl Cas comnent of Inclin im ternms of
gaclivn 143¢11) of the At we give in the Annexure A. g statement on the matters specified i the paragreh 3 and 4 of the e
2. As required by Section T30 of the Act. we repont Eleal
(nh we have :J.II_,,!.'l'II niwd ehimined =1 the inlurnal i ainel -‘_'\--;|r1|_-|'|;|ri|:||1'r velech o 1 lest ol qawir k ||_I'.'.|'\;|.|§=_-: el Belbel wens necessry B
Ele purpoaes of our uslil
(b} in our opinion proper books of ncoount as reguired by faw hove bees kept by the Comgiy = Fiir s 10 Apgeacs - Jin o
expmeingben of hose books;
i) the Balopce Sheet, the stalement of protin and loss, the stabaent of cash Nows and the statement o clinges bnegquity denll with by
this fepor ore in agreement witly L Bk of picoi:
id] in our apinion, the aforesaid standalone Il AS financiol stntements comply with she Accountivg Stndards specitied under
Cecrion 133 of the Act remd with rebevant mile ig=oel there ander;
fe] on the basés of the writien representutions moodived frem the directars ws on 31 Masch 2019 tnke  on record by the Bogrd of
Diipeetars, mane ol the directars is dizissliled g0 w3 S 3009 foen being appoanted ag ndirectar in Lenes o St on i 12 o U At
() with respect o the adequacs of the intenal financiyl comrals over financial reporiing of the vapany and the dperaling
effectiveness o such comrols. reier waur sepir e =epad i =Anmesure 37 and
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(&} with respect to the other matters to be ineluded in the Audilor's Report in accordonee with Rule 11 of the Lomipsnies {Audit und
Audditors) Rules, 20014, in sur opdnion and 1o the hest of pur infarmodion ancd aceording w the explanntions {1
L the Campnny haz disclosed that there is ne pending ltigntions g e Company during il yeas,

i, the Company has made provision, as requires wndee the applicable law or fecoumMing standards, for muteri| Foresecnhle lizzses, il
any, an leng-lerm caninicls including desivitive comircs - feler Mok b thee standakane had AS Doancinl of e MCES: = A,

fil. there hos been no delin in fransfen K Ao, reduiied foo be ransfemed, o he lnves Educatisn aml ‘roteciion Fund (HIT
Compsiy; nnd

I 1oy g

For ACHARYYA SWAPAN & CO.
Chartered Accoun: ants
Firm Regd Mo, 32 797€

b (MR. ADITYA SIME H)
Place : Kolkata Partner
Dated: 23™ day of May, 2019 M. Ne. 055958
Annmexure - A do the Awgljiors” Repart
The Annesure rebarred b in Indcpemient Auditors' Repor to e members of ihe Company on the, sandi =ie lnd AS Fosacia
atatements for the year ended 31 March 2019, we et Ui
(i) () The Company s mnimaded praper revards showing full pariculars, including quontitative detdils o siuation af i

HEL et

th) I'he Company has no Fixed Assels during (ls ¥ear, Sioa repular propramme of paysical verification 05 fived asusts o
requined,

le} Accerding 10 the information und expinnalions given w us and on the hasis ai aur examinniion o the regseds S ihe Company, thoe
is o dmmovahis properiices in 1be nume of the O siipany during the veas

() The Company daes ol have any physical inventories

(01} The Company hos not pranmed any loans to ndies corporate wnder section |80 of the Coampainies At 2603 1 lie Accl,
{tv) In our apinion and according t the informatice and explamations given o us, the Company has compliad 1 ith (e peavisions. af
section |85 and |86 of {he Act, with respect i the oans and invesgneins mode,

(v} The Comgiany hns ol e pied ay acpsits o the pablic,

(vi) The Centsal Government has ot preseribesd the mainienince of cos recorids ‘under sectipn PO of U Ac for any pf Wie
=ervices rendered by the Campany.

gy it I::l:l According Wy he mlarmation &nil '.."b.|:|i|||i|llq,||'ﬁ EIven U s ol aa 1Ge basis of I =amingling of thie revi ruds o " the |:.I'I'||:iI!l:|
amunnls deduct2i acerued inthe bauks of acem in rexpect of undispited satuony dues ichuding privident fis i, ingome-te, sl
tax. vilue added s duly of custons, service 13y, . acs and vther miaterial statutory dues have been regelarly depe <ited duzing the venr
b the Company with ihe gprapnale authoritics. s explained 0 us. fhe Company did med uve a6y dues-on i aw of emplovees
slabe insurmeee wid duly of exclse

Accarding 1 the infanmation s cxplaiations i on o us. Ao wnclisputed nmowsts payable in respect o provide ol Tund. Encise s
2l tax, value added oa. duty of customs, service o w35 wnd other miteninl statubiry dues were in grears ss a0 1] & Lurch 2009 fora
petiod of more than six months from the dae e Hoenine pavable

tbh Accarding to the infrmation and ENPLIEGE diven W i there aee mo dues of Fuly of tustoms which hove o been deposijed
witls the spprogwinte authoriiies o accound af a; digpaite. Howeves. Sceowling fo informarion ol expliorilivcies siven b qs e
flliw g diie=g 1f I T by, sales lax, « i1 BF % i ey e Lan angd wakoe added s huve gl bz demasited " e 1 LU
fccowt of disputes: i R e . . . -

NATURE [VEAR [ EMAND AMOUNT | FORUM AT WHICH FENDING
5. TAX 2010-2011 IETTHEN = N | EXCISE AND SERVICE: | iR APTELLATE |
] - J_ | TRIBUNAL - KOLKATA P
{vai} The 'I:ﬁ-n'.p:'.ll} o mod Tevee any foans o |y frovengs [rom any financinl insthition, |_..-"|'L.il poverment o debonture lelders
during the vear. Accordimly Poragraph 3 vin ) o sl Order s apnlicable

[ix} The Company did sol mise ey maney by wiy ol initial public offier or further public offer | sehucling debi B tnemends) and 1enm
loans during the vear. Accordingly. parag i fis o the Order is nen upplicabie,

4%} According 10 the infonmion g explanation. @iven 1o us, oo materinl T by tbe Compuny ar e the Cuengn v by Dis ol T £1d i
employees has been noticed o reported disring the course of our pudia, -

(xi} According 1o the information aid explanations give w us ond ksed on ourexamingtion of the et ol afie Componey, he
Company has pacdprovided for moeenial rennaeration in oeenrdinee with the pegquisice approvals mandneesd 1o e uovisions ol
sectanan 197 read with Sclisdule ¥ o Elee A

(x5} I our apinion and according ta the information and explinations given 10 s, Ahve Company fsanota sidld eoivoany, A ceonfingly,
paragraph 34xii) ol the Order is not applicnhle

[xinid According 1o the informotion asd explanations miven e us ond hased on aur exmninadm ol the recorgs ol the o iy, e is
10 Ay iransuctions with e rebted porties g i plinsee with seczions 177 and 188 of the A where applical: iy

(xiv] -"-i:l..'l.ll'-\.llli_u ler the infonmmiion aad LS L TR TR TR |_;in.;_- e us il based pa Eanmanition o e s rals ol e gy he
Company has not made apy preferential aliotmen) o provide phiceient ol shanss ar fully or parly comvertible del cidares during
g
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(xv) According o b informakin and cxplnnitivis given w us and based on our examination of the reeords ol he Compory. e
Compuay kng madk endensd inbo non-cash transsctios with dirsctors or persons comnected with kime Accordingly, parmsmph Hevs of the
Lrder is npd :||5-|1| icable.

(i) The Company is nat required b be repistercd unider section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indzn Ac 1934

For ACHARYYA SWAPAN & CO.
Chartered Accountanks
Firm Regd o, 325797E

(MR, ADITY & SINGH)
Place : Kolkata Par nigr
Dated: 23" day of May, 2019 . M._HNo.DEED5S

Annesure - B o the Avditors’ Regon

H:tp-ml on the loternal Financial Controls wnder Clayse (i) of Sub-secdion § of Scction 143 of e Companics el 2005 ~ihe
Act”)

Wig v andited the indernal flnancial controbs vy Boaeeal reporinsg of bUs, COMPUTER POINT 1 AMITELD (Sjle Ceampans ' as
of 31 Muarch 29 in conjunction witl aur sudsl of Uee stndalone Lnd AS finaneial sisbaments of tee O ompany Fer e yeir woded on
that dnte

hlanagement's Responsibility Tor Internal Finaoeial Contrals

The l;'_‘L:qn[::ln':.":-'. monpgemand is responsible For establishing smd maimtaining intermal fnsmeial coniron . based om e userl cantrsl
over Fnancil FEPORIENG Gralerii eelgmligshed by 1he £ paIpEny -:;r-||-:i;,'_-::ri:|5 it essential cumEpanenis o inbenl comibrl siated G fhe
Ouiedance Mode on SAadi of Didenus] Finnoeand Cosirels over Finpcink Ru|:|::r|in|__=; issieed I:_:.' flve Inshitoe O Chnrlered &
Indin (“1CAL L These ||_"-|'||'|||'H.i||i|||i|_"\-i inciude thee ois ) imabsrmentntion amd mointennnce ||'!-.||||'||I|.II. niermnl fimaneind comerols thig
vwere opermting effectively for ensuring the srdery oonl 2ffEcient conduct of i1s bosiness. inchsbing adbaeromnee oo compan™s polices, the
safepuarding of ils nssels. the prevention snd detcction of frouds ond errars, the accurssy wnd compliie s ol he aegounting regands
il the timely preparmtion of refighle finencial infornmatie. us nequized under the Companiss Act, 2003

Auditors” Responsibility '

Chur resparsibility is o eapeess an oplnsen on The Uompany®s internzl loancaal contrals owver Anancial eopsanting based on aoraadii. We
condweted o dudi o socsidunee with e Guodkines Mate on Audit of Islernal Finaneiul Comeals oser Finnncial Beparti 1 il
“Caumbpnee More™] and e Standards on Aodiine asoedd by ICAD snd deenved W be presecibed] wndee sectionn B3 DG ol ilic
Companics Act, 23, 10 el exivent applivete o oo aobic of inteenal foaneinl contrals, hoth opplicabde oan it of Btcml Fusacia)

eemmfingls ol

comply with eshical veduireients and plag o periform the audit to obiain reasocnble sssuranes slaat wlhietlsor adeguate ezl
financial contrels over finangial reporug was caahibisbed and malmansed and i {wuch coitols operoed afTectively in ol nusecial
respscts. Olur nudit iovelves perlisming peoceliees e oblaln aodic evidence ahowt e ndequaey of the tilesanl Baancint ¢
system over financial reporting asd their operaing effectiveness. Our audil of inlereal Nnaneial cootsels over Nomeeial repitieg
incluled oknining g understanding of intzrnad Gonncinl centrols sver fieanclal reporting, wssessing e risk that o amsterinl wenkiness
cxists, and testing and evalunikng Bee dessen md aperating effecibveness of itemal comtrod based on the assessed vske The procexlunes
selected depeod on dlwe sudioe's udemsent, ieelodiog e assessnuent of the dsks of maverad rnagsade ool of e smadalose Jid A8
fenaseinl gtatesnenti whetler dae o Uil aF @i

We balieve that the sudit evisleince e have obiongd 15 sufficient and appraprinle to provids & basi Dor oar audiU opioser s the
Compinys inlemal lnsmcil controls syebon over sl eparting

Meawing of Internal Finaneinl Controls over Financial Reporiing

A comgany®s miemnel Hoancen! control over finavcinl reponting i2 0 process desigoed w provide reasonnbile dssozanes pegancing e
refiabdtity of fnaneial repaciong suwd Che prepacition ol Riaecial simements Fer exleriml purpeses in secodiisee sl sesicrally neoepied
acennling procipbes, A company’s amtermsal Dl conted over finzneaal repocting meludes thase policies und procedaces sl (1)
pu|14|i.'| o the muointemence of records thal, in rceaonnble detail, sooarbely ond Gricly reflect the trms oty s desgnasitionss ol 1
issels ol i Gy [2] [Tt ide reasonoble sz thinl isansicnans are recorded a8 mevessiey 60 ersetl pre it il il
slalemends in acvorcdince with senerally aeeeplbad dceunting princigles, and Sl receipts aed expandvans ol e camgany are g
mexle anly in geconbimce with autharisations of oiansgenesl and Sircsges af e company, amd 13 presals bl Gasaioe
regarding Ir:-j;-'.u_'-.||_i-.|.'| oty detection of annuihorised .|;'L]||i5?li|1|'._ ise, or cdispositicm of ihe company™ s dhil could have a
marterial elfect on the finscinl stlements

Faherent Limktations of Interaal Fiasgacial Convols Over Financinl Reperting

Beapnrse af the smherent lmigaene of internal Gaemeial controls over fnancead reporiing, includi 1 The poss =|'-i|ll:- il cubfupsion ax
i|11|'|||_'-r.h.~r mazEnng pverride of comtrols, meecrnd mvigstatemeeils dise o cvrer or Teed miy e ar wnd nuol le detecbed, Al
mojections of sy evaluation of he anderal Gmescol conknds over lmancaad reporbinge 10 lature perasl e subject 1o the visk st the
inbernal faencaal control vver Gazecial st oy become insdequiate beeause of chimnges inocooaditions, o b the depee o
cimplizmee with the policees or mcedures iy delemerale,
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Clpinian

Liv oner apatibon, 0 Company has, o all mdecial respects, i ddlequaie ivlamal Mnancil controls svslem over
such iotermn] fnzncial conirals over finnmeial TEPUITLINE AWERE D st 31 Moxeh o0,
ower finangial reporling crideria established by ihe Compony corsidering the essentiol components o
Guidance Mote pn Audit of Intsmal Finangial Contrals Over Finoneinl Reporting igswed by the [t of Cla

India.

ating ellectively sl

AF] b= L H]

~or ACHARY YA SWARPAN
Chartered Account
Firm Regd Na. 32!

' (MR, ADITYA SINGH)

Partoer

M. Mo JeEAGH

Place : Kolkata
Dated:; 23™ day of May, 2019

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH
GOVERNANCE

Ta,

Tha Members,

My¢s Compater Pomnk Ltd

We have examined the compliance of corporate governance by M/s Computer Pgint |
ended on 31% March 2019 as stipulated wnder Regulation SEBI (LODR)} Regulation,
company with Stock Exchanges

The Complianoe of the corporate governance 15 the responsibility of the managemeant.
was limited to procedures and implementation tnereon, adopted by the Company
Compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. IL is neither an audit nar
opinion an the firancial statements of Lhe comaany

Im our apinicn and o the best of oor information and according to the explanations give
that the Company has complied with 19 conditions of Corporate Govarnance as stipul
mantioned Listing Agraameants

Wie state thal no investor grievance is pending for a period excesding one month agains
per records, mamtained by the Registrar Share Transfer Agents of the Company,

We further state that such compliance s neithar as assurance as to tha viability of Lhe
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Lhe O

THE

Far ACHARYYA SWAPAN
Charterad Accolint
Firm Regd No. 32!

(MR, AITY S SIM
Hark e
M. Mo, 058958

Place @ Kaolkata
Dated: 23™ day of May, 2019

CONDITIONS OF

53, Gollege Streel
F.ofkata - 70O 073

Meianil: ascoalZ007mgmail.com

ek repormig sl

151 N im! Coinlng)

caplrnl Siatel e e
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Dur examination
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12d In the above
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COMPUTER POINT LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH,2019
CIN: L72200WB1984PLC152180

| =T fig. In Lac y Lz, In Lag __!
. A Ar 315t Ag Ar FIst
Particulars MNote Mo Aed 300} Aarch 2018
LASSETS ) )
[1] Mon- Currest Assets — B
{a) Properly plant and equipment ' 1 _J 1_7d 2895
h||:|||—|:|.|r!'-|: M Financial Assels = ._ 5 -
|I b Acbynnos for Prooer lies 10n-curms nt 3 A & (Ml AE2 0
i) Other rea=current finangial assels = E| ] 1. 15.49
Total Mon-Current .l‘n.sa-__t:- 540,23 528.95
(2} Current Assets '
ta} Inventorias N < 4 =
Current Financial Assets
{a) Trade receivabil@s curmen 5 Bk 1.51 .r':n-.-' 11
T_i;.:- Catht and cash eguivalents b 180 6538 |
(c) Bank lalance other than Cash and cash cyuivabents 7 2,19 1,27
(d) Losan, Lusrant i s ] 1.B-1.54 1.820.88
{2 Other current ascets ) T 9 i +.32 53,20
Total Current .I‘-t.m:l:' | 2 B4 '.36 3,191.50
Total Assets 3,369.59 | 3,720.85
i1, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES I )
(1] Equity
=-il| Equity ":-'IEIH'.".-.iI::".IH_ e e 10 0T 4,010 l‘!__I
[b) Orther Equity 11 34815 1372
Total Equity 3,3:9.28 3,337.34
L:!_] Liabilities . —_
MNon-Current Liabilitics
(&} Borrowings 12 =
Mar- I:_u:’fgﬂl_n_ﬂ!lt.lal Limbilitias
fal Lradr Payahblas, non-cuerent i 13 =
b} Other Ron-Current Financial Liabilities 14 0.04 | .87
_| | Proseisioms non-cusrént ) - i
T-uml maon-Current L:|.'|I.'|||II.IE'5 .04 47
Current Linbilities and Flrl':lityil_._l_ahlhtll 5 s . )
|a) Borrowings, current 15 1.23 10.05 |
(b} Trade Paw.-.JI-:_-- current _ e 16 s 16591
ich Clth-e}n current Liatahities = 17 i 15.27 [ 517
ydl Pru..-u..un.ﬁ. currant 18 ) 1.37 1.52
(e) Current Tax Liabilities o )
Total Current Liabilities 50.27 i 382.65
) Total Equity and Liabilities 3,36959 | 3,720.65 |
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 15 '
Viveis refered to pbove ond eitoched [haee 1a form an inkegas! part of Holanoe S
Fhis is Jh Bafance Sheed tiferned o n pur BEport of ceer ol
FOR ACHARYYA SWAPAN & CO. FOR COMPUTER POINT LIMITEDR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
n, Das A& Jaim
[Ch. ADITYA SINGH) {2 wctor] {W T Direc1or]
Paftinar DIM00. 32937 Dk 0432709
Riembership No. @ DEESSE
LIDEN 2
Firm Regd. MNo.: 325797 Pritzm Faul 5. Mukharjee
PLACE: KOLKATA [Cir, Soora iy & (MR
nATED: 23052018 Comphignae atfices)
| B4 e 505
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COMPUTER POINT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315t MARCH 2019
CIn: L72200WB1984PLC152180

P&, B Lac R b L
Sr. - Yeor Ended &1 | ¥eor Ended On 315t
Particulars Mote No T i
Mo I1st fdarch" 204 forch" 28
Income;
I Revenye from operations 15 197 & 36701
ii Cther Income 21 1EL. +1 154.91
L i, Tetal Revanue i 4l 384, 22 22492
W |Expenses: ' I (=S
Cost of materials | 21 145 |
Empioyee Banefil Eapensa B _ N 61 *4 .
Othar Adrminisieative Expensos 23 116 L2
Daprication Expenses 24 5 12
Financial cost on Gar koan | 1 i
Total Exprnses (1L | IBT &7 -
v Frafitf{Loss) before tas — | 113
s §-— i
W Taw expense: |
= = 1 _ |
[1}) Current tax | L34 0.34 |
(2} Deferred Lax Eo f:.-;!- L.
Vil |-'||_||.I_."IIL|_:';.-;,| Iar Chae yiar 3 [ 1 a4 UU_]-_
Other Comprehensive Income =
Wil lieerms that will nol be reclsssified 4 ] Tl 2
Ix Total Other Comprehensive lncome i - B
KNI | Earming per equily share
1) Basic Gl 1,563
(2} Dituted Sk (LL 16
[Normal value per share is [ 10/-)
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 25 .
Wt refermed b cbowve ood attached there ho fonm oa bategral parr of Stademest of Profid & Loss
This is the Sisbement of Profit & Loss reforned o de aur Bepoed af dedl dale.
FOR ACHARYYA SWAPAN & CO. FOR COMPIITER POINT LIMNNTED
CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS

f.loas
|Dhrect ir]

fi. Jain
WL T, Birpsrog |

(CA_ADITYA SINGH)

Fartner 5 DIMA04 320 12 [ i W S B A R L
Membership Mo, ; OGESSE :

LI -

PLALCE: KOLEATN Pritam F .l 5 Mukherjes
DATED: 23,/06/2019 [Ca. Sacretar, & {CFO

oo ||;:-iif|-':-:|'|!I'I|: T
i Mo 26025
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COMPUTER POINT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019
CIN: LT ZZ00WE1884PLEC 152180
(.0 Lang)
Ciarnrd Yo . Provcus W od
ancsd 38 0318 . andod 314818

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: |
Sl ProfE bedorme |.'|:m_5 & -!!:-;_Il::l.ll-'Jl'lE.".l L3 mE !

Afusimant for | [

Cezprocistian : LIER = |

Irkrust poid ; 0.04

. T L
Irfiorestl feceived [15T.491)

ke, Exp, Wik olf -
Ceratiog] Piolil blone warking Capilal Chongas
AmLE T o

Suwwdry Do | ErERC |
Lensdiv & Bincss : { (50,72}
Advorces har Project

S
i (35501
Cash Genorated from -'i:l]JEi'iJ-Ii-:JE!'_E_- {215,714}
Interes] P oid ! -

Truch Payabies/Litililies
e S

Deérecd Taxs FPad ) | 08T
Cash Flow belore Exira Ordinary llems
Lizss Extra Oralinarny Bems |- B =
Plot Gash Flow Iroen O porading Aclralics | [218.61)
B. [Cash Flow Inveskng Activilies!
Purchnse of Fhed Amsals

am | lyeslmiings |
F'i;'fll'l.l:!-l .Il.'r.'-.l Ads AT
Pugmond of FHT Tax
Irfprnst! Dradend Rocoived

B, Exp. Fai Share 155

Met Cash uand o Irwesling Fv:‘::n.'J. 6 i | 156 94 147,00
Cash Flow [rom Financing Aclivilics:
Granl |
Pasgrmend of Losy) Tanm Lodn

Pagriignd of Linsnoaged Lo | .

tal Cash wmed iy Financil Solnsdaes | ) | | :.:J [FER T
Met Increase/Docraase in Cash & Cash Equivakenel
|Cash & Cash Equivalind (Cponiig) | SN

|l:_‘..'.s'| & Cash Equivien] (Ending) | 26 88

FOR ACHARYYA SWAPAN & CO. Far and on behall o e Goard
CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS

A Las A Lin
[irechor W | Llincelor
00432932 P00 22708

[Ca. ADITYA SINGH)
Fartemier
Membership No. : 068958
LD mse Filam Pl L. Eikhepne
Place : Kollagn " (G, Becrelory & FO)
DATED: 23/05,/2019 Compliancza olficor)

A B - 26025
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COMPUTER POINT LINITED
CiNz LT2200W B1984PLC 152 1RO
Naotes Forming Infegral Part of the Balance Theet or of 30t Morgh'2005

Hote : 1 Property plant aad equipent Rs. In Lag A5, it g
5. Na r__._ Farticiiars Cur:'.nnl: Wear I_ Previogs Yoar
1 |[a] Gress Block | £6.70 | 56,20
&) Lo Deprication Ihdb vl 14
£ Met Block B 19,74 | 2006
Tatal 14.74 | FHA6
MNile T Sdvance for F'r-:l.p-'.Es mam-cwrrent ) _ e
sr. Mo Particulary — Currert  Year Prouicis Yams
1 |adwanece for Froperties non-curmnt 452.00 ) 452,00
Total e | AE2.00 4200
Mode : 3 Orhev r:lﬂf'l-{lnl.rl['ﬂr_ll:n:llﬂl!.' il phaiefy L] . = 5z 5
Sr. F:-I:J Particiulars i Cusvars Yeor Provious Year
__1 E'-:Jn:,'.il under S, Tax ) ; 15.43 1849
Total i | 18.44 18499

MNote ' 4 Invenranes
Sr. Mo Particdars Currani Woar Provious Yoor
1 Iveeniories

Tatal

Note : 5 Trooe Recevables, current
51, o Particulars Currert Woar Provious Year
1] Pugstarsliog Toe miare hin six mpnths 1
iy Serdred, Congidered Good

te) LEngepsived, Consideregt Godi BE5.51 B21.53%
£l Gt ful I
I Ophers ; |
al Secured, Considared Good I
Bl Linseogired, Copshderod Goand | 165, 595
el Dol
Total in a _ 8351 | 1.257.11
Mote 26 Cash & Cosh Fgaivalears :
Sr. Mo ) ) ] ) N Particulars Cudran Yaor Prévigus Yeor
1} Cash.ln-Hand == '
Cash Balanca 0.30 .78
[Crrtifind by the Managemeni|
| 3lchogue in Hand 34.60 4760
| Totalin” I [ 24,60 55,38
Made T Birok balonde elhéy then Orsh omd cosh egeivelents el AL
5r, Mo Particubars Currenl  'Woar Previous Yeur

1 Bsrik Balpmie

rance wilh sehdule Bk in Conenl Aocounl 219 1.37
Total in” L) 1.27
Mate : § Loans current
41, Fa Farticidars Ciandaivl Yaar Prguious Yoar
1{Loans

al Spcured, Considered Gogd ;
Lons F- AR S

b Unsecured, Considered Good : ;""
Loans 1,884.5%4 182485
Adwancey =
Total in 1,884.54 1,824,883
Nate : 9 Other current assets
Sr. No Particulars Current  YWear E Previgus  Year
1Mimium Alterratve Tax Faid 1750 174494
2| Tax Deducted at Source 3634 15,28
Totalin | 54.12 53.26

e ———— — = S ——  ——— =
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LOMMPLITER PDINT LIITED
Cind: LY B ABEaPLCLSE1 20

Kotes Faring iiegral fort of the Belaice Sheet as at 2wt Maneh' 2015
Note : 10 Eguity Shore Capital s, InLac Rs. In Lac
[51'. Fa Particul 3 Cyrrent  Year i -..'F‘n_--.-igus Year
| (6} 1 [ALTHORIZED CAPITAL
3,10,00,000 Equ ity Shares of fs. 10/ each 3,100.00 310000
3,300,00 3,100.00
3 |ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CARITAL i
300,041,300 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each, Fully Pald-Up 3,000.13 3.000.13
Total in 3,000.13 3,000.13
ikl Reconciliation of Equity Shares
shores putstanding at 1ha baginaing ol IhE UENR 01,300 00T, 300
Shares tssued during Lhe yaa -
Shares bought back during the year
Chares cutstanding at the end of the vear S00,00, 300 300,01,300
¢l Equity Shareholders holding more than 5 % of total Equity Capital
As per Annexure
Note : 11 Other Equity-Reserve & Surplus
Sr. Mo Farticuars Curreril,  Yioar Previous Yoar !
1 |Capilal Reserve 156.55 156.55
2 |Securities Premivm Resery 50000 SO0.O0
3 |Surples {Frofit B Loss Accowunt)
Balarce brought fooward from previois year {31934 |219.25)
Lass: Tax on Hegular Assassrmsnt P
Add: Praficfiloss) For the ¥eas 1,94 | .61 7
x (317401 (315,345
Totalln 339.15 | 33721
Note ;12 Borrowings non-currént
& H; o r[u_-m | Current  Year Frevious Yoear |
1 Barrawings non-current - -
Totabin - - 0.00 0.00]
Note ; 13 Trade Payables, non-curremnt
Sr. Mo Parthculars Current Year Pravlaus Year
1 |Trade Payablizs, non-curnen -
- [Totalin | EF
Wote - 14 Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities T X
&rMe| Particulars Current  Yuar Previous Year |
1 Deferred Tax Liabiktios
Opening Balanos B 087 0%
Adjestment lor the currand vear 1083 I.I.H.-:_I
I [Totalin® ' 0.04] 0.7
Note : 15 Borrowings, current e
S Mo Particulirs Currant  Year Pravious .'u'n_:!_r_ =
1 |Car Inan 24z EFE 10.05_
Fotal in e EFE 10.05
Note : 16 Trode Payables, current
5r. Mo ] - F.:|.1'|;Ii;ul.1r=-_ S l;-um:rt-l 'llu_i Previcus Yoas
1 |Trade Pavables, current - 3E5.01
Total in* - 16591
Note : 17 Other Current Liabilitie
}E[. Ma purtiw!..r-; R Cuirrent 'FF:_]F_ .[_.F.'-n.l-n.-:lgs foeor
1 [|Creditars for expenses 25.2. 51
[Tatalin™ 25.27 | 5.17
Note - 18 Provisions, curremnt _
5. Na B Particulars Current  Year I-":pl:li.qu:. Veor
1 |Others )
Provision for Taxatan (MAT) 1.7 |22
Totalin® = = | 152
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COMPUTER PDINT LIMITLD

CIR: L7 2 200WBI9HAPLCES 215D
Wodes Faronimg Pot of Stotemaont of Profic & Loss of at 31er March 2014

Mare: I8 fevenue from Operations R In Lac Hi. In Lac
Sr. Mo Fartsulars e | Current Year Previous Year
| Hiergers rom Qparaticns [TOS R, 14 200/ | i 1a7.251 IGT
Totalin - [ 197.24 | _367.D. |
Nate : 30 Otier fncome
a7, Mo Particulars Current  Year Privicus Year
1 |intesest Receised 1ga.aq | 1574
{ TS Bs, 18449413 - Prase Ve Ba 1560605
4 finlerac] Recoived an 1T Bofiind 1.54
1 [Educalion incomie 82
| Totalin’ - : 186.99 15791
Note - 21 Cost of marerials )
5. Mo - Pﬁr1-’ru|.:|r:.l Current 'l'LT:I-r_ Previous Year
1 |Cost of maneriaks . 19546 3600
Totafin i § 195.45 | :|.|;.-|£f.';
hote : 22 Emglayement Jenefit Lipensgs
Sr. ho i i Particulars Cureerl  Year Previous Yo |
1jDirector Silting Foes R .40 oA |
2} Direclors Romenoroadsn 3.50 [ETH |
atsealf Salary 47.40 Aq.4r |
d]5cail Woilare Expensos s 144 r21 |
Totalin { B1.74 57.58 |
More : I3 Ovher .ﬂ|’.|.l'.‘1|'r||$rr.|:.|[|"ne Expenses
s Na | wl:"a-r.{-'l.ufdrs  Eu reank  Waar Previous Year
1 Elmcireiy Chargos S . i 2.8
s Direct Consumahbes .05 | 1.0,
3 |Repairs & Maintenonce 2EE ] 3.9 |
4 |iack Excrange K Depasilory Fers 4,72 i L |
g burance Premiden Pasd 0.4 0,
B | Travelling & Convence - 17.37 134 |
T |Adyeriismeni 063 053 |
B IPrinling & SLationery 703 i) I
Yo [Hire Clhar o (LE? i |
1 jCommanicatian Fxponses 4,532 2au
1L [Wehicle Runming & keposr 4.514 234
12 |Prodessiongd Chivpes 2.4H 224 |
13 |Boaks ELourseware Malerial 12,30 b |
14 |Maiverance Expenses R 3.5
15 |Auditors Reminaersiion 0.25% .67
15 |Rent ) 140 14.39
17 |Sales Fromatlons 130 s
I8 |Conlerence Expenses ] 15.480
19 [Packing & Forwarding Expenses 2.10 T RIE]
0 jaeaemal Capenditare 14.11 143
21 IG5T Ourpat 15,31
Less: GET Inpur (35.32)
iTotalin 11632 | 5060
fiote : 24 Depvlcatian Expenies
ar. Mo Particulars ot | Corren ¥ear Previgus Year
1|Beprication Expenies _ | &7 30,03
Total in | gr2} 10,03
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COMPUTER POINT LIMITED
A5 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PFOLICIES AND NOTES ANNEXED TO ~ND
FORMING PART OF THE ACCDUNTS
&, Accounting Policies
1. Basis of Preparation:
The financial staterments are prepared dnder the histarical cost convention and the reguirements of
the Campanies Act, 2013.
2. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to make
estimates and assumption that affect the reported balances of assets and liabi ities and disclosures
relating to the contingant liabilities as at the date of the financizl statements :nd repoted amount
cf incomes and expenses dunng the yaar,
3. Fixed Assects:
Fixed Aszsats are stabed at Cost, less accumulated depraciation. Cost includes swpenditure incorrad
in khe acquisition and construckion [/ i:u'_-:tallati::ln and ather ralated axpensas.
4. Depreciation:
Depreciation s provided under Written down Value method and the rates and in the manner
specified under Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,
5. Investments:
There is ne Investments in the Company during the year.
6. Retirement Benefits:
Thers being no employee of permanent nature sarving contlnuoousty for specified period for
entitlerment to Retirement benefits under the statutory regulations no prov sions therefore was
made in the accounts. The terms of employment dozs not permit for © ory forward andfor
encashment of ieave and hence no provision for leave encashment was made ¢ 1 the Accounts.
7. Revanug Recognition:
Fevenue form sales are recoynized upon delivery. This is when title passas to he customer.
Items of Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual and prudent basis
8. Taxation:
Pravision for Taxatien is made on the basis of the taxable grofits complted for the current
accounting period (reporting peried) in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 161,
Deferrad Tax expanses or bonefit is recognized on timing difference being the difference begween
books accounting depreciation on fixed assets as per companles Act’1956 and taxable depreciation
as per Income Tax Act'l96] that grniginated in ong peried and are capable «F reversal in one or
more subsequent period. Deferrad tax assers and liabilities are measured wsiwg the tay rates and
tax law that have beon enacted or substantively enacfed by the baiame sheet late,
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credil assel is recognized in the Balance S5hoet whers b lkely
that [t will be adjustad against the discharge of tax lability in future under Indian Incam - Tax Act, 1961
9, Inventories
There is na Inventories in the Company during the year.
10. Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities are not provided but disclosed by way of notes undar Mofaes to the Accounts.
11, Inventory Valuation
There is no Ionvenbory i the conpany at the end of the year. So Valuation of the Invenb ry not reguined
12.Earning per Share:
Earning per share (s calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the period attributable
o egquity sharehalders, by the weighted 3verage number of equily shares m.lﬁrar.:l.ng d :neng the pernod
For the purpeose of caloulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or osses for the period
attributable to equity shareholders #nd weighted average number of shares o tstanding during the
pericd are adjusted for the offects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
13, General:
Accounting Policies not specially refermed to are consistant with the ganerally aciepbed & oounting practoes.
B. Motes to the Accounts:-

:M.03.2010 11,003,201
i, Capital Cormmibments : Rs. Mil Rz, Mil
2. Contingent Liability y
a. Interest on Loan from Financizl Institution Rs. Mil Fs. Mil
b. If demand by Income Tax (Pending Appeal) Rs, Mil Rs. il
c. Guarantees given by Caompary (F any) Rs, M Ha. Mil
d. Estimated amount of Royalty, Payable Rs. Nil Rs. Nl

im Fukure year [if any)
3. There is no opening & closing stock in the Company during the year. Sa quet ion of verfication &
valuation of the sbock.
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4. The Company has not provided gratuity on the basis of actuarial valuaticn as prescribed under the
accounting standard and the guideling framed by tha Institute of Chartere:| Accountants since in the
cpinean of the mana JeEment mo 2T ployse has nat completad fve vaars of servicgs godfar qualified 1o recsine

5. Particulars in respect of goods traded as per information required by Pact 11 of Schedule VI have
been furnished hereunder: -

A. DETAILS OF GOODS TRADRED: - femny
| _ 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Items | Particulars Qty.(In Nos.) | Value(ln Lacs.] | Qty.:n Nos.) | Waluelln Lacs.)
[T PRODUCTS | Opening Steck | 0 | i S 0
& OTHERS F‘L.'“hases,_ . 5703 195,46 | 400 i
| Sales . 57493 197,28 | #0060 | 36701
Elr:-5|n-;| &-tur’k [ 1] ¥} | 0 H

In case of -::-Lh:*r traded ilems, :nrmld:lrlng th-.=~ naturﬂ, scale and r:;F- of ikers it i nol possible for 115
to determine the guantitative details for the same, whereas amount is added in the columns of Value
shown in the above charl. .

6. Income Tax has been provided according to tax liabilities determined as por the financial statements
prepared as at 31" March, 2019

7. Mo creditor of the Company has informed the company of their status being S50 Units

B. There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise to whom the Compony awes dues which are
putstanding for more than 45 days at the Balance Shest date,

g, The management has certified thal same as above there are no other malter or claims invalving the
company and for which liabilities may arise at present or in future anofor which may otherwise
require any disclosure on the face of the acocounts and/or in auditors repar gk,

10. Az per Accounting Standard 17, The Company operates solely in the  Information Technology
Solutions segmeant & hence no separate information for segmant wise disclosure 5 reguired.

11. Earnings per share are compuied in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India,

21.03.2018 S1.U3. 2018
a) Profit after Tax as per Accounts [(Rs. In Lacs) 1.08 1.43
bl Wekghted Average of Shares
Dutstanding during the period 3,00,01,300 3,00,01,300
c)  Mominal Value of Equity Shares Fs, 10,00 ﬁh- 0.00
d)} Earnings Per Share-Basic (Hs.) 0.00 0,00
12. Earnings Per Shara-Diluted [R5.) 3.a0 0.0
13. Manageral Remuneration to Directors
Salary & Allowances (including perguisites) Rs.3.50 Rs.6.00
14. {a} Earming In Foraign Exchango Fs. Mil Rg. Ml
(B Expenditura in Foreign Currency Rs. il R Ml

15. Related Party Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard (AS-18) ssued by the [nstitute of
- Cnartered Accountants of Incia, are given balow:
A. Particulars of Related Parties:
Subsidiary Companies : MEL
Assaciate Companies . MIL
Enterprises in which key Managemeant perEunnel have significant influenge: Ml
B. Key Management Personnel
1. A Jain : W. T Director
2. 5. Mukherjee . Chiel Financial Officer
C. Relatives of Key Management personnel:
During the year the company o025 not entered any transaction with the <@y relative of the
Hanagc&mnnt parsannal,
16, The figures of the previous yooar have been regrouped, rearranged and raclass lied wharaver
nEcessary Lo conlorm Lo current.

ACHARYYA SWAPAN & CO. Forgnd an bohall of the Beard
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS :
Firm Regd Mo, 325797E A. Jain A. Das
W T Director L aCho

(Dir; O0432709) (Din: $0232932)
CA, ADITY A SIMNGH

Partnar Pritam Paul g. Mukherjea
Membership No, 068558 Carmpany Secretary CFO
& Compliance Officer
Place : Kolkata M. Mo. 26025

Dated: 23th day of MaY, 2019
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